PATRICIA DAVIS, Ed.D. 10041 Cash Road, Stafford Learning Hub - Suite 301.12 Stafford, TX 77477 Office Telephone Number: 713-718-6363 patricia.davis@hccs.edu

Curriculum Vitae

My teaching philosophy employs equipping students with the knowledge and skills necessary to be successful. I create a classroom experience that engages active learning, promotes and enhances critical reading and writing skills that ultimately lead to creative thinking in everyday experiences. Additionally, I incorporate a classroom curriculum that encapsulates the learning potential of all students based on their particular learning modalities and learning capabilities.

EDUCATION

- Ed. D. Developmental Education (Curriculum and Instruction), Grambling State University: Grambling, LA (2018)
- MA Counseling, Prairie View A & M University: Prairie View, TX (1997)
- **BS** Social Work/Sociology, Texas Woman's University: Denton, TX (1972)

ACADEMIC WORK EXPERIENCE

FULL-TIME PROFESSOR (Integrated Reading and Writing): Houston Community College, Southwest College, Stafford, TX: August 2014 – Current

DIVISION CHAIR – DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES DEPARTMENT: Houston Community College, Southwest College, Stafford, TX: August 2008 – 2014

ASSISTANT CHAIR/GUIDED STUDIES (College and Career Planning/College Reading): Houston Community College, Southwest College, Stafford, TX: August 2003 – August 2008

FULL TIME FACULTY (College Reading and College and Career Planning): Houston Community College, Southwest College, Stafford, TX: January 2003 – August 2008.

COUNSELOR: Houston Community College System, Southwest College, January 2000 - August 2002

PART-TIME COUNSELOR: Houston Community College System, Southwest and Northline Campuses: September 1998 - December 1999

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

Faculty Excellent Award (2019) - Center for Teaching and Learning Innovation - Houston Community College, Houston, TX

Bloom's Student Engagement Series (2019) - Houston Community College - Houston, TX

College Leadership Program Graduate (2008) - Houston Community College (2008), Houston, TX

Southwest College Department Chair Institute (2008) - Houston Community College, Houston, TX

Learning Communities Institute (2006) - Washington Center - Olympia, WA

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Texas Community College Teachers Association (TCCTA) Texas Association for Developmental Education (CASP) National Organization for Student Success (NOSS) College Reading and Learning Association (CRLA) Research Association for Minority Professors (RAMP)

EDUCATIONAL PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Davis, P. (2018). *Dissertation Title: Teaching and Learning Diversity in a Multigenerational Community College Developmental Education Class*. Grambling State University, Grambling, LA

Presenter, INRW Professional Development Workshop (Spring 2017), Open Education Resources for Integrated Reading and Writing, Houston Community College

Davis, P. & Jones, L. (2010). The Pearson Lab Manual for Reading. NY: Pearson.

Davis, P. & Jones, L. (2009). The Longman Test Bank for Study Skills. NY: Pearson.

Davis, P. & Jones, L. (2007). The Longman Lab Manual for Basic Reading. NY: Pearson.

Curriculum Developer, College and Career Planning Course, Houston Community College (2007)

Facilitator, College and Career Planning Workshop, Houston Community College (2007)

Davis, P. (1996). *The Academic Achievement of Community College Students in Freshman English Composition Based on Asset Test Score Placement*. Master's Research Report. Prairie View A& M University. Unpublished